# Isaac Chammah

SOFTWARE ENGINEER | FINANCIAL EDUCATOR | PREVIOUS CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

isaacchammah@gmail.com 786-872-3220

linkedin.com/in/isaac-chammah

https://github.com/isaacchammah

#### **PROFILE**

I have vast experience in finance and am studying Software Engineering to aggregate more knowledge for my portfolio.

I am confident that the skills that I have acquired through my Software Engineering diploma will help me evolve my finance career.

#### **SKILLS**

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, GitHub

# **FINANCE SKILLS**

Business Valuation, Teaching, Financial Modeling, Inventory Management, Fixed Income Portfolio Management - Self-taught

# **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

Wrote an undergraduate research paper at Insper Instituto de Ensino e Pesquisa related to the analysis of exogenous variables affecting movie box-offices in the U.S.

Worked as a Teaching Assistant of Corporate Finance, teaching weekly sessions for up to 150 students while completing Bachelors degree.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# Finance Teacher - Self employed

OCT 2010 - CURRENT, MIAMI FL

- Supported more than 2000 students in achieving goals including better understanding of
  capital markets and financial planning. 95% of students surveyed reported that they had
  fully achieved their learning goals. Also the students that were trained to excel in financial
  interviews were able to get a job in the financial market within 3 months.
- Taught private lessons to university students on the following subjects: Corporate
  Finance, Business Valuation, Management Accounting, Risk Management, Logistics,
  assisted students in Investment Banking / M&A internship interviews and consulting
  projects for small and medium size companies.
- I educated women in their 30s, 40s and 50s on how to invest and in 2018 started giving trainings to Safra bank managers about finance and economy.

### CFO | Daviso

MAY 2012 - DEC 2021, SÃO PAULO, SP

- Worked closely with Accounting and Fiscal departments to improve various processes.
- Saved an estimated 500K USD annually by renegotiating interest rates, restructuring commission payment policy, reviewing human resources costs and expenses, and reducing bank fees.
- Responsible for conducting the M&A between Daviso and Viveo (publicly traded company)
  in the first trimester of 2021, the value of the transaction was USD 45 million. The due
  diligence was done by Ernest & Young.

### Finance Intern | Google

AGO 2012 - DEC 2012, SÃO PAULO, SP

 Updated Google's desktop procedures (DTP), via Excel and Word, creating the detailed view of each of the following processes: fixed asset, intercompany cost plus transaction, order to collect, and month end reports.

#### **EDUCATION**

#### BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

FEB 2023 - MAY 2023, MIAMI, FLORIDA

# Insper Learning Institution (AACSB-Accredited) | Bachelors in Business, Minor Finance

AUG 2007 - DEC - 2011, SÃO PAULO, SP

- Relevant coursework: Leadership, Corporate Finance, Business valuation, Econometry.
- Honors graduate: Top 5% graduate student.

## **PROJECTS**

Software Engineer | Capstone Project "Can you beat the Market?" | May 2023 Investment simulator where the user can create a stock portfolio and check if they are able to over-perform a market index: <a href="https://github.com/isaacchammah/capstone.git">https://github.com/isaacchammah/capstone.git</a>

# Industry Project, May 2023

A plug-in that uses AI to "shield the users words" by translating the journal entry into measurable data without compromising their privacy with a purpose of reducing burnout in the workplace: https://github.com/Dania-h/UKG-Hackathon.git